

# ALEXIS TOBY JOHNSON

UI DEVELOPER






## ABOUT ME

A passionate, responsible, customer focused UI developer, over 2.5 years of progressive experience in web application development and enhancement with strong problem-solving skill and commitment, specialized in thinking out of the box to find unique solutions.



## LANGUAGES

English   
Malayalam   
Tamil 



## CONTACT



+91 701 067 17 48



tobyalexisj@gmail.com



www.alexistoby.in



Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu



Kunnaamannil Johnsons,  
Narakathani P.O,  
Pathanamthitta Dist.,  
Kerala - 689544



Indian



18 May 1993



## SOCIAL PAGES



@atj393



@atj393



@alexis-toby










@atj393



@live:alexistoby393



## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Angular Js  + Web Service  
Javascript  + Version Control  
HTML5/CSS3  + Continuous Integration  
jQuery  + Code Quality & Testing  
Bootstrap   
Kendo UI  + Angular 2  
Ionic 2  + Node Js



## PERSONAL SKILLS

+ Creativity  
+ Flexibility  
+ Innovative  
+ Passion to work  
+ Leadership  
+ Organization  
+ Specialization  
+ Communication



## EDUCATION

2011-2015 **KTVR KPET (Under Anna University, Chennai)**  
B. Tech. Information Technology  
CBE, TN. Bachelor's Degree  
2009-2011 **Technical Higher Secondary School**  
Integrated Science  
PTA, KL. THSC  
2009 **Institute of Human Resources Development**  
Integrated Science  
PTA, KL. SSLC



## WORK EXPERIENCE



**Programmer Analyst / UI Developer**

Augusta Soft Solutions,  
CBE, TN  
July 2016 - Present



**MEAN Stack Developer**

GNTS Technologies,  
CBE, TN.  
April 2015 - July 2016



## HOBBIES & INTERESTS



Coding



Online Learning



Cinephilia



Football



Travelling



## RESPONSIBILITIES

- + Requirements gathering from the client through effective discussions, document analysis, prototyping and brainstorming.
- + Plan and estimate the project and report hours identifying all of the work that needs to be done within the project for billing.
- + Create conceptual diagrams, visual mock-ups, and manage detailed user interface specifications to discuss with the team
- + Developing optimized, LIFT project structures using state-to-art methodologies and including common functionalities..
- + Efficient understanding and handling of version control tools like Git / SVN / TFS.

- + Proficient understanding of client-side scripting and Javascript frameworks and asynchronous request handling.
- + Practiced understanding of responsive interfaces, cross-browser compatibility issues and ways to work around them.
- + Ensuring the code quality through continuous inspection and unit testing before releasing to QA team.
- + Automate the process of building and deploying the application in server environment.
- + Dealing with the story based, structured client demo's, covering the entire product functionalities with Q&A.



## PROJECTS

### ● Ripple Jump

UI Team Lead | Jul - Oct 2017

Ripple Jump, is the admin panel of the automated marketing mobile app in the same name. The web application can manage the entire users of the Ripple and live tracking of their activities.

Angular Js | Javascript | Branch.io | HTML5 | Gulp Js | .Lazyload Js | TFS | Jenkins

### ● NSF PTCS

UI Team Lead | Mar - Jun 2017

NSF PTCS is the admin panel of the gigantic web product NSF Online. PTCS allows the customer to adapt a user-driven update on the entire NSF Online application.

Angular Js | Kendo UI | Javascript | HTML5 | CSS3 | Java Play | Oracle 11g | TFS | Jenkins

### ● NSF Online

UI Developer | Jul 2016 - Feb 2017

NSF Online is a secure, web-based product portal that enables clients to manage their audits, reports, corrective actions and accountings, while also providing valuable business intelligence.

Angular Js | Kendo UI | Javascript | HTML5 | CSS3 | Java Play | Oracle 11g | TFS | Jenkins



### Project Support

February & June 2017

+ IBM ADA

+ Nursing Board

+ NSFO Offline - POC

### ● SAARC Web App.

MEAN Stack Developer | Apr - Jun 2016

SAARC web applications developed in MEAN stack technology to contact with customers and vendors of the organization. Display there products and gather customer requirement making a unbreakable link of contact.

Angular Js | Node Js | Express Js | Monogo DB | HTML5 | CSS3 | Git | Redmine

### ● TANGEDCO Examination

MEAN Stack Developer | Feb - Apr 2016

The TANGEDCO web application is developed in MEAN Stack Technology which supports the entire process of TANGEDCO examination 2016 and with a 6 lakh user registrations.

Angular Js | Node Js | Express Js | MySQL | AWS | HTML5 | CSS3 | Git | Redmine

### ● TNHB Exam 2016

MEAN Stack Developer | Jan - Feb 2016

This web application is to manage the entire process of TNHB examination of 2016, from candidate registration to hall ticket generation and results. This application is developed in MEAN Stack.

Angular Js | Node Js | Express Js | MySQL | AWS | HTML5 | CSS3 | Git | Redmine

### ● SET Exam 2016

MEAN Stack Developer | Oct - Dec 2015

SET web application target the candidates of SET examination 2016, which supports the candidate registration, payment gateway and hall ticket registration with live notifications.

Angular Js | Node Js | Express Js | MySQL | AWS | HTML5 | CSS3 | Git | Redmine

### ● ERP Web Product

MEAN Stack Developer | Jun - Sep 2015

ERP is a private web product which is highly used across the many production companies, which manages the entire processes in a firm like payroll, production, employee management and live order tracking for clients.

Angular Js | Kendo UI | Javascript | HTML5 | CSS3 | Java Vaadin | Oracle 11g | Jasper Reports| SVN

### ● G Retail

MEAN Stack Developer | Apr - May 2015

G-Retail is the admin panel of the private mobile application in same name. Which manages the users, stock details and access restrictions, payment gateways and monitoring orders with live tracking.

Angular Js | Node Js | Express Js | Mongo DB | AWS | HTML5 | CSS3 | SVN | Redmine



@atj393



@blog.alexistoby.in



@atj393



@+AlexisToby



@alexistoby.in